

Scott Fontenot, PT, MPT
Director, Medical Center Clinic

Scott has over 10 years of experience working primarily in outpatient Orthopaedic settings with an emphasis on manual therapy. He earned his Master of Physical Therapy degree from the University of Texas Health Science Center in San Antonio in addition to a Bachelor of Science degree from Stephen F. Austin State University. He has also been exposed to a multitude of Neurological and Acute care patients during his career. He is currently pursuing his Orthopaedic Specialist certification from the APTA. He has also served as an adjunct professor at the UTHSC in San Antonio with the Physical Therapy Department.

Education

- Master of Physical Therapy, 1998
University of Texas Health Science Center, San Antonio, Texas
- Bachelor of Science in Health Care Sciences, 1996
University of Texas Health Science Center, San Antonio, Texas
- Bachelor of Science in Biology, 1994
Stephen F. Austin State University, Nacogdoches, Texas

Experience

| | |
|--|----------------|
| Medical Center Director Physical Rehabilitation Institute, San Antonio, TX | 2009 – Present |
| Clinic Director Alamo City Medical Group, San Antonio, TX | 2007 – 2009 |
| Adjunct Clinical Professor Physical Therapy Department University of Texas Health Science Center, San Antonio, TX | 2006 |
| Outpatient Physical Therapy Director Audie Murphy Veterans Hospital, San Antonio, TX Supervised Audie Murphy VA Hospital Outpatient PT services, Harlingen Satellite Clinic (SC), McAllen SC, Corpus Christi SC, VA Physical Therapist, Intrepid Rehabilitation Center, Brooke Army Medical Center. | 2004 – 2007 |
| Physical Therapist Audie Murphy Veterans Hospital, San Antonio, TX | 2000 – 2004 |
| Physical Therapist Audie Murphy Veterans Hospital, San Antonio, TX | 1998 – 2000 |

Professional Speaking

- Jan-May 2006: Instructor, Cardiopulmonary Rehab Course for University of Texas Health Science Center Physical Therapy Students, Lab & Lecture

Continuing Education Courses

- Treating Instability and Injuries to the Shoulder
- Orthopaedic Manual Physical Therapy Management of Cervical-Thoracic Spine
- Manipulation/Mobilization for Treatment of Mechanical Neck Disorders
- Regional Interdependence: Cervicothoracic/Lumbopelvic Regions
- Spinal Manipulation for Low Back Pain
- Classifying Patients with Patellofemoral Pain Who Respond to Lumbopelvic Manipulation
- Physical Exam of the Knee: Evidence Based Approach
- Muscle Energy Techniques for Pelvis, Sacrum, Cervicothoracic, and Lumbar Spines

Instructors

James Andrews, MD

Timothy Flynn, PhD, P.T., O.C.S., FAAOMPT

Julies Whitman, P.T., O.C.S.

MAJ Robert Boyles, P.T., DSc, FAAOMPT

John C. Childs, P.T., PhD, MBA, O.C.S., FAAOMPT

LTC Thomas Sutlive, P.T., PhD, O.C.S.

Sharon Weiselfish, P.T., PhD